
From: Jenifer Johnson
To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Deb Solomon Advisory Committee AHAC Nursing Home
Date: Friday, January 17, 2025 2:40:42 PM

Name: Deb Solomon

Home Address: Fearrington Post, Pittsboro, NC, 27312, USA

Mailing Address: 416 Wintercrest East

Home Phone: 5169781230

Cell Phone: 5169781230

Email Address: Dls160@gmail.com

What District do you reside in? District 3

Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? No

If yes, which ones? 

Please select up to THREE boards or committees on which you are willing to serve: 
Affordable_Housing_for_At-Large,Community_Advisory_Committee_fo

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? To help my community

Education/Experience: R.N. In long term care facility for 26 years MSEd guidance counseling 
secondary education 

Name of Employer: Retired

Address of Employer: 

Position: 

Work Phone: 

Civic Involvement: None

Gender: Female

Ethnic Origin/Race: White_non-Hispanic

Year of Birth: 1950

Attachments:
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